AGENDA MATERIAL

Rosy Millan DATE (Joaloy  TEMNO. 4270,

From: Brenda Marts “
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:.04 PM

To: District2; District4; District3; COB_mail; District5; District1
Subject: Agenda ltem #27

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did nat expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Vote NO please

The stated purpose of this project is to “construct roadway curbs and sidewalks along both sides of
Palo Verde Road from south of Gas Road to north of Columbia Street. This project will be funded by
$2,006,000 of federal Regional

Transportation Alternatives Grants (RTAG) funds with the required local match provided by $322,000
of RTA funds.” This covers about half of a mile of Palo Verde Road just north of I-10. The
improvement would be welcome, but does

it require nearly $2.5 million of taxpayer dollars and 2.5 years to complete?

Those little yellow corners placed in areas that few people walk (Alvernon Way south of Irvington) are
quite expensive and seem to only serve the contractors.

| have lost confidence in the Board being a wise steward of funds and this is just another example of
waste.

Brenda Marts PC 100
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